Interoffice Memorandum

GEORGINA Clerks Division
To: Georgina Agricultural Advisory Committee
From: Samantha Naumoski, Committee Services Coordinator
cc: Rachel Dillabough, Town Clerk

Mamata Baykar, Deputy Clerk

Date: May 20, 2025

Re: Council Endorsement of Disposition Item 12.1.a
Georgina Agricultural Advisory Committee requesting the Georgina Fire
Department provide Grain Bin Safety Training

Please be advised that at its meeting on April 2, 2025, Council endorsed disposition Item No.
12.1.a, regarding the Georgina Agricultural Advisory Committee requesting the Georgina Fire
Department provide Grain Bin Safety Training.

DIRECTION; staff was requested to provide an update on the status of the 911 numbering on
rural farm properties to differentiate between farm properties containing a house, and vacant
farm fields to ensure emergency situations in a farm field are easily and quickly located.

RESOLUTION NO. C-2025-0081

Moved By Councillor Dale
Seconded By Councillor Genge

That Town Council receive and endorse the suggestion made by the Georgina Agricultural
Advisory Committee (GAgAC) to direct staff to arrange a Grain Bin Safety training session with
the Georgina Fire Department.

Carried

Please note that the resolution and comments are taken from the un-adopted draft minutes.
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